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SU9 JECT: DEVELOP!tEf(T OF GENERIC REC 0fHENDATIONS DASED ON Ti .D I
GENERATOR TUBE RUPTURE AT GINNA

As per your nota of May 6.1982 we have reviewed NUREG-0909, "NRC Report
on the January 25, 1982 Steam Generator Tube Rupture at R. E. Ginna
nuclear Pwer Plant'' for possible generic implications in our areas of
review. Due to the low level of activity in liquid releases af%r the
incident and because we now evaluate potential contamination in ,in
hydrosphere from assuned tank failures and core melt accidents, we have
no generte recermendations as a result of the Ginna event.

~

/s
Garge Lear, Chief L
Hydrologic and Geotechnical

Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

cc: R. Vollmer
G. Lear
If, Fliegel
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